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Guzman. Richard <--/V Y2•-

Chana. Richard

RE: Question

Monday, December 06, 2010 3:27:00 PM

Don't know the answer off hand, but can probably find out by looking at Appendix A of Info
digest. Would you like for me to do that, or someone on your end? If me, I can probably
get back to you later this week as I've got a number of emergent tasks due.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 3:24 PM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: Question

Rich,

Do you happen to know the answer to these questions-

How many other operating plants are BWRs with mark I containments?

Also, how many other plants are Westinghouse reactors with subatmospheric
containments?

Really, what I am trying to answer is with Peach Bottom and Surry, what percentage of the
operating fleet do they cover?

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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